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28 May 1997

To whom it may concern,

Trimble Navigation is a manufacturer of Inmarsat-C user equipment and wishes to
commission one (1) Inmarsat-C unit for research purposes. This Inmarsat-C unit will be
operated by Trimble Navigation personnel for research purposes outside of the United States
of America at this time. I understand that it is the responsibility of Trimble Navigation to
obtain permission to operate this unit from the PTT of the host country where the terminal
will be used.

This unit is expected to return to the USA for research purposes about the end of June, 1997.
I understand that we must apply for an FCC license to operate these units within the domestic
USA.

Best regards,

Lou Dietz
RF Engineer




